

KAMAL PURI

Emirates Hills, Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Office Tel. No.: +971-6-5441551

Email: kamalpuri@skylineintlgroup.com

BUSINESS OWNER

CHAIRMAN OF SKYLINE INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED FOUNDER PRESIDENT OF SKYLINE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

“An Educationist, Innovator and a Global Citizen with 28 years successful experience providing strategic leadership”

Managed the start-up of institution at the year 1990 till present and has been instrumental in shaping up the careers of hundreds of youths aspiring for a career in the aviation and tourism as well as in the field of business and management

Areas of expertise includes:

- Strategy, Vision & Mission Planning
- Sales & Marketing Leadership
- Finance, Budgeting & Cost Management
- Profitability & Cost Analysis

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

➤ **SKYLINE INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED**

Founder & Chairman

2000 – Present

- Skyline University College, Sharjah, UAE
- Bell Pepper Consultants, Dubai, UAE
- Delhi Developers & Real Estate, Dubai, UAE
- Blend Polymer Industries FZC, SAIF Zone, UAE
- F & B Franchise in Canada - McDonalds, Winnipeg, Canada
- Skyline Group of Companies Ltd, Nigeria
- Skyline University, Nigeria
- Skyline International Tourism & Hospitality Ltd., Nigeria
- Skyline General Trading and Consultancy Ltd., Nigeria
- Skyline Agro-Allied Services Ltd., Nigeria

Skyline International Group Limited (Skyline Group) which operates various education/real estate activities in the Middle East for over 27 years. The Group primary holding is Skyline University College which is one of the leading private University in UAE and the first business school to start its operation in 1990. Under the umbrella of Skyline International Group Limited (Skyline Group) operates in various businesses in the field of education, real estate, consultancy as well as industrial activities in Middle East, India, Africa, US & Canada. Skyline International Group Limited (Skyline Group) has operation out of Nigeria where expansion plan is underway and office operating in Ghana, Rwanda, Tanzania, Tajikistan, Kazakhstan and Pakistan. The Group also interest to venture in USA and Canada with Old Age Homes, F&B and Real Estate Investments.

➤ **SKYLINE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, SHARJAH**

Founder President & Chairman of the Board

1990 – Present

- ✓ Contribute in strategic planning.
- ✓ Represent the organization to the public and key stakeholders
- ✓ Support the organization's strategic alliances and partnership
- ✓ International expansion of operations

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Diploma in Management (MBA)

All India Management Association, Delhi, India

New Delhi, India

1987

Post Graduate Diploma in Marketing & Sales Management

Bhartiya Vidya Bhavan, [Govt. Recognized]

New Delhi, India

1981

Post Graduate Diploma in Tourism

Delhi University

New Delhi, India

1980

Bachelor of Commerce

Delhi University

New Delhi, India

1978

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Business Council, UAE

Member since year 2010

Indian Business & Professional Council (IBPC) Sharjah

Member since year 2009

Business Leaders Forum (BLF), UAE

Member since year 2011

Canadian Business Council, UAE

Member since year 2013

MAJOR AWARDS & ACCOLADES RECEIVED

UAE AWARDS:

- “Achiever Award 2005” - NRI of the Year Award
- UAE Achiever In UAE Which Was Published Through Pacesetters, Asia’s 2010
- Most Promising Leader 2012-13 By World Consulting & Research Corporation
- Educational Institute CEO Of The Year 2014 By The Indian CEO Awards In UAE
- Top Indian Leader in the Arab World - Education Sector 2014 by Forbes Middle East
- Top Indian Leader in the Arab World - Education Sector 2015 by Forbes Middle East
- Education Innovation Award, Entrepreneur Middle East’s Indian Innovator Awards 2016 December 2016
- Gulf Indian Excellence Awards 2016 by NDTV, December 2016
- Top Indian Leader in the Arab World - Education Sector 2016 by Forbes Middle East
- One of the Tycoons of Arabia in Outlook Business Magazine, September 2017

INDIA AWARDS:

- “Hind Rattan Award” – Outstanding Services, Achievements and Contributions during 25th International Congress of NRI’s Awards 2006

CURRENT PROFESION & DESIGNATION

Chairman

SKYLINE GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Group Headquarters: Skyline University College

University City of Sharjah, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

Founder President

SKYLINE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

University City of Sharjah

Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

Chancellor

SKYLINE UNIVERSITY NIGERIA

No. 2 Zaria Road

Kano, Nigeria